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List of Supplemental Exhibits
h A+ U {':"""1 i rot ‘I'Elf’n.?.;ru‘?z. &

Numbers

10 Letter dated 10/1/68 from Richard M. Nixon to Robert A.
Maheu. (1 through 9 - Separate Book)

11 Letter dated 12/17/68 from Richard M. Nixon to Robert A.
Maheu.

12 Memo dated 7/4/69 from Maheu to Howard Hughes (re: Reboze
transmitted their message on ABM to the President).

13 Haldeman's notesdated 2/19/70 ("Lock up H. Hughes for Raggio
in Nevada - remind P to flu" (follow up))

£ 14 1IRS Sensitive Case Report 3/72 ("Bebe" Rebozo instructed John
Meier to be unavailable for IRS interview).

15 Memo dated 2/23/73 from IRS Comm. Walters to Sec. Shultz
(Rebozo interview reguest).

16 Hobart Lewis day book showing 11/19/71 reference to Andreas
and Rosemary Woods,

17 Hobart Lewis' day book entry of 6/19/73 indicating meeting
with Rosemary Woods.

18 Hobart Lewis' Grand Jury testimony of 2/6/75 no discussion
with Richard Nixon about Andreas money. (p. 52)

19 Letter dated 12/12/67 to J.E. Davis from Richard Nixon in
re: contribution.

20 Letter dated 3/17/72 to Maurice Stans from George Champion in
re: Rebozo contacting J.E. Davis.

21 Letter dated 3/17/72 to Rebozo from Champion in re: J.E. Davis
Contribution.

22. Letter dated 10/13/72 to A.D. Davis from Maurice Stans in re:
Contribution and copy of check dated 4/5/72 to show money de-—
livered before 4/7/72.

23. Balance of memos and letters between Rebozo and Kalmbach in re:
money rebozo sent Kalmbach in 1969. (See exhibit 9 which com-
pletes the material.

24, Letter dated 8/18/73 to Robert Abplanalp from Richard Nixon
and a copy of Nixon's check to Abplanalp for $10,000.

25. Memo of interview and copy of records in re: Designers Flooring
Inc. for work for Nixon (1969 - paid in cash by Rebozo de-
positing to vendor's account.)

26. Information from Bouterse, Bourrelli and Albaisa in re: work
for Nixon paid for by Rebozo.

27. Excerpts from Lawrence Higby's testimony 5/22/74 before the
Senate Select Comm. (Book 23: pp. 11074-5, 11082).

<. 2B. Testimony 3/21/74 by Herbert W, Kalmbach before the Senate
Select Comm. (Book 21: pp. 10, 181-92).

1(39. Records from the Manufacturer's Hanover Trust Co., New York
City in re: safe deposit box rented by Rebozo and Woods from
2/68 to 4/70.

30. Haldeman's notes dated 7/12/71 in re: Roterted
Gilbert Straub.

31. Memo dated 12/2/71 to Richard Helms Dir&?ﬁor, CIA from John
n- Ehrli.f.‘hm&n j.n re: Eaferred

32. Haldeman's note dated 5/17/71 in re: Bebe and Connally - re:
bodd's tax case.

33. Excerpts from John Connally's diaries in re: meetings with

Nw# : 36514 HoneF i3 RorfsoF) 16, 1971 and March 21, 1972.
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s—varsation with Boger Barth, August 28, 1972 - San Clemente

Barth
Ehrlichman

Hi, John, this is a phone call I never made.
Walters found out this morning about theinquiry

I had a guy standing by in Las Vegas to go over

to that 'gmm—éﬁbn_ﬁs—l—m him the

word to pick up those records. Walters put a
freeze on it. He said - he called me over and
said what's going on here. I said well I had a
call from John who wanted us to check this and

he indicated the Secretary knew and approved

this and so on. He said, well, I've been dealing
with the Secretary on this matter directly and
these requests should come through the secretary
and I'll see the Secretary tomorrow &x morning

and I'll talk to him about it to see if Bill

# call John Ehrlichman then. Meanwhile don't you
do anything and just a stand where you are and
don't call him or anything like that. He said
these are very sensitive matter and we shouldn't
be getting into this. Should do everything you can
. to discourage such ingquiries. I said, well,

I do and I'm surely aware of the sensitivities

and difficulty of...publicly but xk if it's their
judgment and I surely couldn't go second-guessing
them. So he said well don't yu call Ehrlichman
don't do anything, just sit tight adx and I'"1ll talk
to the Secretary Tuesday morning. So that's

where we are. He's putting an embargo on my phone
calls.

E Thank you very much, Rog, you did just right.

B So that's where we are.

E I'll handle it without mentioning this.

to San Francisco and just = tell him to wait until

B Meanwhile I think I'll probably send our guy back }

we get further word for him to go back?

E No, no, tell him to stay right there. i

B OK, we've got him parked in amotel. He's just

sitting there. When we get k@ word...this Walters
I don't know whatXs he's been talking to the
Secretary about. The people were supposed to
keep me tunad in on any piéce of paper that went
up on this Meier case to the Commissioner but

they apparently are being sidetzacked.
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From: RICHARD M. NixoN,
To: J E;E“ A. Maheu

Because I will be on the

- campaign trail most ef the time betwoon

now and Election Day, I am taking thia
means of expressing my gratitude for
your genorous support of our campalgn
activities,

1 look forward to tho time I
can express my appreclation persenally
- to you.
el v Plessc accept my thanks and
-~ bost wishes.
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== Richard M. Nixon

Decenber 17, 1968 450 Park Avenue

Wew York, MY, 10023 b
(212) 651-6400 .

Hew that I hawve had time te reflect on the results of the
eloction, T roallee our victery would not have been pomsible without
thin ssmsase =f Bh: Liol amepmips sidunce ofganizations iR Acerican

1 only wish 1 had the opportunicy te TEprERS Appresin-
tion pereemally to all of those wvhio conteibuted so ;euera:zh Lo cu& ]
caune, Bince thet is not posalble, the bost way 1 can express wy 3
gracitude Le tn do everything In my pover In the years shead to sce l o
that our new Adsinlstration makes a record which will be worthy ef
the dedicated aupport of thoae whio hielpad Lo make our victory poasible.

1 know you join with me In the hope that, as & result of T [ i
that record, we shall all bo able to look hack te the Campalpn of b
1968 und eay that we plaved a part at one of the critical turning
pointe In histery in providing the new leaderahilp that Aserica necded, )
and, An the wnrds of Winaton Chorehill, “in mh.l.ﬁn this mddled world WL .,
A lHH‘.l‘.Ir place in vhich tn Live," , L

Hra. Hixon jeine me in gending our v-r, best wlehen !nt A
Christman and the Noew Year, T T s 4
- ‘ e 5 5

L
st

Eincerely,

Cé / / r%- : )

Hr. Robert A, u ) i s o : I
Desert lnn lotel { : 2i= CHEYF o . oy
Laag Vepnu, Kevada ' oh L y

: . pECZY W |

- - i w e S T _—_.p-ln'-... -

) 1!" "" b1




S —

s,
|yl
I

July 4, 1969
From: Mahou .-f'fg

1, Channel 10

lloward, the double payment naturally is very intriguing
to the lccal nuthnrilluu but they feol incapable of
making an affirmative docision because their attorneys
have informed them that they will not be able te turn
down additional governmont funda if Uncle Sam inalste
on doing just that. Horgan will ﬁct. into this matter
the first thing Monday morning and report to us forth-
with.

2., M¥ater Project
MNew that I have the Landmark behind us, I will truly

bazb spmmansesbine an tha warar p'rn;l-r.-t.

-
- + &

3. AmM
Howard, Rebozo has tranamitted your message on the J'd!-li-_1

to thoe President. He wan very appreciative but Hebozo
could not tell from the reaction whother or not the

President was ready to countermand the position of his
Sec. of Defonse. We are continuing our efforts at th

lagislative level. Howard, I do not think it would ba
falr to ank tho White House to reloans your concoapt of
the Polaris. M I am pura you are aware, the Havy has
been fighting for thims concept for a long tima now and

QARLES




I think wo could sngineer a plan whercby tha Kavy could
isgpuo a releass stating that you wholeheartodly agrea.

Alternatively, wo could lesuo our own raloasa,

4, Taxon

Wa will follow your instructions on all tax mattors.

5. "Tarvin, ot al.

Wo can closie tho Parvin doal tonight but I still

bolieve thoy are placing unrealistic valuen on thelir
proparties. They claim that hocause of the big demand

for the hotel-cawino propertics, the Stardust is worth
today €60 million dollars. The Fremont,they say,is worth

40 and the Aladdin 20, They insist that a total price

of 135 million is a fair ono, mince they claim that their
other busineso is woll worth 15 million. Howard, obviously
thesa numbors are so demned unrealistic that iz would
appear we have no altermative except to taka tho ealeu-
lated risk that the stock would ha Aermesclilicl cunsideranlys
I mantionod previounly that "tho attornoy" is prepared ko
deliver to ws the Hiviera but his commitment is based upon,
our buying tho PD stock from him at 150 dollars a share;

Ho contrels 100,000 shares of this stock out of 1,200,000
which are outatanding. My man at Cacsars will be back in
town tomorrow and I have a moating scheduled with him
immodliatoly upon his return.

6: Mr West
Howard, our prosent intalligence indicates that the

Prosident's approval and that of the CAR will coma down

Ié?’f’

/2




on Monday or Tuoaday of noxt wook. I hava your in-
atructions portaining to capital investmonts and
purchane of additicnal equipmont. Wa shall proceed

.mmMJ:r.
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152, SENSITIVE CASE REPORT
HAME AND ADDHELS HEGION
' JOHN R, MEIER -~ IBITRICT Hestern
2295 Amhﬂlﬂ-adnr nri\"ﬂ Reno
ir Albuquerque, New Mexico 87112 e
f Intelligence
YEAR(S) AND AMOUNTIS! RELATED CASEIS) " Harry Vonderheide
Dennis C. Hi Bennie Ball
1968 Undetermined Leonard F. Traynor Eldon Cleveland, et al,
1969 Undetermined ESTIMATED COMPLETION DATE
March 1973

REASOM FOR SENSITIVITY

Prominent politial figures involved.

PRINCIPAL I55UEIS) INVOLVED |
Political corruption, payoffs and evasion of income taxes.

/%

DATE CHRONOLOGY

STATUS REPORT AS OF 3/72: Meier reportedly is a candidate for the U. S. Senate
from New Mexico. He is alleged to be associated with Donald Nixon, brother of
President Nixon. He also is alleged to be assoclated with former Viee-President
Humphrey, Senators Bible and Cannon, Nevada, and Senator Gravel, Alaska. Im
1967, while employed by Robert A. Maheu and Associates, Meier acquired mining
claims for the Hughes Tool Company.

The investigation of Meier's income tax liability was initiated in June 1970
and attempts to interview the taxpayer have been unsuccessful. "Bebe" Rebozo,
personal friend of President Nixon, allegedly instructed Meier not to be
available for interview because of Meier's alleged association with Donald
Nixon in regard to the acquisition of mining claims.

An analysis of expense vouchers submitted by Meier to Hughes Tool Company
show that Meier and his wife accompanied by Donald Nixon and his wife traveled
to Washington for a consultation with President-elect Richard Nixon on Novem-
ber 21, 1968. Thereafter, Meier traveled to New York City to meet with
Edward Nixon for the purpose of laying out suggested programs for the next

== administration. Vouchers also indicate that during September 1968, Meier
consulted with Hubert Humphrey, Vice-President, relative to the "Scientific
Advisory Board." 1In July 1968, vouchers indicate that Meier met with
Hubert Humphrey and wife and with Justice and Mrs. Clark. Vouchers are
being analyzed for the period 1967 through 1969, and throughout the vouchers
Humphrey and Nixon are mentioned. Other names mentioned include former
Governor Laxalt and Senators Cannon and Bible. Meier submitted vouchers
for reimbursement in connection with meetings with Senator Gravel, Alaska,
at Reno, Nevada, during 1969,

Investigation of Toledo Mining Company, owned by Tony Hatsis, revealed that
in late 1969 two checks totaling $3,850 were made payable to Research Plan-
ning and Development Company, Carson City, Nevada. The checks were indorsed
by D. N, 0'Callaghan, owner of this business and current Governor of Nevada,

1.
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SENSTITIVE AND CONFIDENTIAL February 23, 1973
| _ MEMORANDUM FOR:  SECRETARY SHULTZ

L F : Johnnie M. Walters, Commissioner
’ rom: nternal Revenue Service

Subject: IRS Investigation Involving Howard
Hughes Interests and Associates

|
In the development of the IRS investigation involving
the Howard Hughes interests and associates, our field
investigative team has concluded that there is a need to
’ interview Mr. Charles "Bebe'" Rebozo and Mr. Donald Nixon.
ll I am convinced that it would be advisable to authorize

i these interviews. However, in view of the sensitivity, I

i shall not authorize the interviews until you and I have an
: opportunity to discuss the subject,

The team needs to interview Mr. Rebozo in an effort to
determine facts. | Richard Danner, Managing Director of the
Frontier Hotel and Casino in Las Vegas, has testified that
he and Robert Maheu, formerly a close associate of Howard
- l-lnghnq_ earh deliveraerd $'§ﬂ-_ﬂﬁﬂ in currancy tn Mr Rehnzn in
i the summer of 1970 for contributions to the campaign of
i Republican Senatorial candidates. Through his attorney, Mr.
Maheu has alleged that Richard Danner had delivered $50,000
to Mr. Rebozo in December 1968 for the 1968 campaign of
{ President Nixon. Maheu's son Peter has alleged that the
i amount was $100,000 delivered to Mr. Rebozo in 1968. Danner
has denied receiving any money for delivery to Mr. Rebozo
other than $50,000 he delivered in 1970. There is evidence
that Maheu took $50,000 in currency from the Sands Hotel
Casino cashier on December 5, 1968, part of $175,000 he

« received in currency which did not go through known bank
accounts or records,

; Initiator Revicwer Reviewver Revicvier Reviewer

"1+ Surnome Walters

"~ Initials ‘le/
* fom DS 3139 'y

! ‘ Depaitaent of Traasuty
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The IRS investigative team needs to interview Mr.
Rebozo with respect to these monies in order to document

" the case against Maheu. The IRS investigative team is

informed that Intertel, a private investigative organization
which has been working for the Hughes organization, has °
interviewed Mr. Rebozo and that he denied receiving any
money fram Danner or Maheu in 1968.

——

During the development of the investigation involving
the Hughes organization, the name of Donald Nixon has arisen
several times in connection withfactivities and transactions
involving some of the Hughes associates (Clarence Hall,

Eldon Cleveland, John Meier and others). There has been

some public notice (possibly unfounded) of financial dealings
between the Hughes organization and Donald Nixon (for instance,
a $200,000 lean in 1956). 1In addition, in the course of the
iHVestigatlon, there have been indications of possible
involvements of Donald Nixon which our investigative team

feels it must check. The team needs to interview Donald Nixon
with respect to:

(1) Any knowledge of any financial trans-
actions and investments made by Clarence
Hall, Eldon Cleveland, John Meier, and
ﬁnthnny Hatsis during the years 1968-7];

(2) Any knowledge of the sale of mining
claims to the Hughes Tool Company during
the years 1968, 1969 and 1970; '

(3) Any financial transactions he may have
had with John Meier, Anthony Hatsis,
Eldon Cleveland or Clarence Hall during
the years 1968, 1969 or 1970; and

(4) Any work performed for or money received
from any of the foregoing individuals or

- companies owned or controlled by them
.during the years 1968, 1969 and 1970.

—y e
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The subject investigation has been underway fnr‘nany
months. In my opinion it would be advisable to proceed in
a sound way to complete the investigation so that we can
determine the facts in order to make sound judgments as to
what actions are to be taken. One difficulty with an
investigation of this nature is that one cannot determine
exactly where the investigation will lead. At this point,
based ¢n information we now have, I do uot see thie intervicew
with Mr. Rebozo as leading teo any action against him,
Unfortunately, I cannot say that with the same degree of
confidence in the case of Donald Nixon, because we simply

~do not have enough information to make that judgment at this

time, - :
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be used for routine campaign expenses of the Nixon campaign
as opposed to personal expenses of the President individually?

A I have no knowledge of that.

0 Then you formed no impression, based on what
Andreas said to you?

A No, sir.

Q And in fact you do not know whether the money
was expended?

A I have no idea.

Q You don't know, for example, if the bills turned
back to you weras the same bills that Mr. Andreas had
delivered?

A No, I couldn't know that.

Q And you don't know if any disbursement was made
of any money that Mr. Andreas had delivered?

A No, sir.

0 Or for what purpose?

A No, sir.

Q Now, have you ever, including right up until

this moment of this date, discussed the Andreas contribution

with Richard Nixon? |
A

A Never.
Q Have you ever discussed the Andreas contribution
with anyone who was a member of the White House staff or

a presidential appointee or associated with the President's

4
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RICHARD M. NIXON
20 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, NEW YORK

December 12, 1967

PERSONAL

Dear JE:

Through our mutual friend,
George, I learned cf your thoughtful
and generous support. I want you to
know how much I appreciate the
confidence manifested by your interest
at this early date.

Ui voe ol omy fubure wrdips Lo
Florida, I hope we will have a chance
to visit,

With best personal regards,

Sinc ly,

Mr., J, E, Davis
Winn-Dixie Corp.
Jacksonville, Florida

——re————
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March 17, 1972

lire Maurice Stans x”fﬂ#ﬂfﬂ,ﬂ##

u-‘\!'.ll'iingtﬂr‘t-, il c'
Dear Mr. Stanss

Today | talked to lire Je Es Davis of the Linn-Dixie group and ha
caid he would like to malke his contribution through Uebe Rabozzo
as he did the lst time. He promised to coma across properly at

the right time.

liight not be a bad idea to pet Sebe iiabozzo working on him now

co he meats the spael Tih doadline.

Oest and warmost wishos.

Yours sincerely,

Georpe Champion, Jre

GC jr/e jm

Q
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March 17, 1972

lir. Dobe febozo

Koy Biscayno Dank

95 Ve Melntyro

Key Biscayne, Florida

Dear Mr. Rebozo:

It was a great treat to meet you the other night in Miami« | know
you are working hard on Maurice Stans' fund raising offorts and so
am |.

lr. Stans had the Davis family here in Jacksonville, who control
Vinn-Dixie, down for :;100,000.00. | called J. £« the cther day
trying to get a vislt to ialk about some money, and he said he
would rather give diroctly throuph you as he had In '68. Therefore,
hope you will call himy and lr. Stans wanted to make certaln that
you wouldn't accept -516 000.00 or whatever he might offer, but shoot
li:nr the J100,000.00 that lr. Stans is putting him down on tho list
Ors

l-lca:u you can pet a hold of him soom because as you know, the April
7th doadline is coming ups He told me he would be most willing to
contribute again and generously, but he wanted to do it through you.
Bost and warmest wishes and many thanks.

Yours sincerely,

Goorge Champion, Jre.

GC jr/c jm (b .

cct Mr. Maurice Stans { ;/
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MAURICE M. BETAMS
e

FINANCE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDENT

TR FENHBTLYAMIA AVESUE, W.W, * WARMIWETON, O. C JO008 & (FO3) IAV-ORFD

October 13, 1972

Mr. A. D, Davis

Winn Dixie Stores, Inc.

Box B

Jacksonville, Florida 32203

Dear Mr, Davis:

— LOE. . B | B e e e e p—— -
A L L  TE AL R -lh: \-ul-——::-;-

ment you have indicated for this year's campaign,

This is a critical election, and we hope you will
exert all possible efforts to get out the vote and induce
financial support. In that way we can be sure that the
President will be elected, with a favorable Congress, and
the McGovern brand of socialism will be fully disecredited.

With best wishes, I am

Sincerely,

i

s ?
-"l\.-r“._.n.-...n\. f\\: s
Maurice H. Stans

{b.;
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Trisioee for Cliants
ficcatne

Herbazl ¥, Watwhel

00 this date T recelved a eheex sisned by 5. €,
Reboto en babalf of the Slorida for tilnsn Si=alttes uatoh
1o shrinielal ecount 4RAE T will doposit In thn Gepu=tha
fezille Lazleral Tanh'a efTice hure in the Hewpars Canier
undfer a “Troatés fo- Cllsnta™ Socount,

I anwrlting a confiseing I=itar o Jahin Shirldich-
Eax thle date, @ copy of which 18 abtached, vhich opeci-tiss
the canner In which disbursals are to bi =ade frem this ag-

ccunt,

e,
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Apedl 17, 552

100 Jehn D, BN=ilchE=an
Gene=al Counasl

Ehe Wnite Housw
Heshiaztan, D. C.

Dear Scon: .

Conlirsing our conversatlicon of &2 faw =inutea aro,
I & in the procesa of sxiilisg Lp a Fleuai=s far Clin==y”
Ascount Bt Escurlhy FPpelric latliooal Tank's Mewnsrh Heach
of=ice hesn in the dsuport Canter. The doitinl daposic wils
Ty in the nsount of 221510 uhlch waz recaivued from Peba toig
fate, L Sill urite ch=ciky to Jadx Saulfi=ld and icsesss il
Fouay putiopdce to rhceive peyments 2t poch $ine 38 I =okatiys
the Eddssiern] Strndd.

I wiil nost Jaoh & chack fraun oo Shid ecpount In
tha ancunt of 4320 afster Y yecazive the noditiconl éeposit
fithons nealy cheskin: #lth you cn the sowusption that such
disBtraa)l g pressr. A photocopd ef weckls laterr ol Ap—il 35k
i3 enciosed.

No disbursels will ba made frem thiz account wishsus
your suthorisatlon.

Pest TeEaTds,

Herbe=t 1. Ealehash
!F.i.l'{ Fiig]

s
A A e
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KA 0, L2 MAnCO, RIEAY & Canldaa WOl .

HIdonaANIL,

Yrigates o CifhAt) R STEC .V o b M Iy P L2
Jugount

On this dase Y ryesivad o ohseic piaqnyd ay G 3.
faboso on hek=l?® of Cha Florldd for liidcon Co=mbttese Vinléa
0 wha *nitiatl =heint that 1 will eoabals in tra Resvrlis
Faci®ic Nasicmal Easi's &FMics hHend in the Leapost CEnta-
uncer & "Triata For Clisnis® Azcount.

¥ eawriting o conflr=ing latter to John Erlich-
ran thio gate, A eapy ot which i nitachad, whizh specifiss
e ranaes awhieh dishesals avs to by madas Jrog thls mo=

count.
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Er. C, 0. Rshwazo

thalzwan ard Pregident

ey Liaenmyne Eank

ey Blapdise, Slorifa 33150

Lezar Pelie:

THia is %o scknowledxs receint of your checl in tha
azount of £216.23 ihich Sad been dxpoaited Inio o "Trustes
Zor Clisia Accatnt” et ths Security Paclidc Sapk bBreanch hara
A5 our ballding,

Unlans. 1 hear 4von you Lo thw contsEry,. 1'0 som=lng
EhR: oot b re tall=d fo Jehs Shrilch=sn gnd that Y an to Fals
fop B affiticral pkegl bernrs pdkdny pee—and on the $320
ptatement That an Lasn reczived.

Ficuss et o8 know 1F you' kavs eny oiesticnz or AL
thers 13 &y uay in shieh I eay be of further apslsipncy,

Brat ragavds,

o Brrzest U, Falsupceh
Rista
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ey 1, 1333

Mr. €. G. hobozo YT
Esy Alzcuyne Eank Bulleln
Kry dlacayne, Xlorida 331'?:9

Dear Hooa:

The ndsgiticns] céheck Ln thé p-cunes af £200 has
heen rooAalvad ord hap bean depstiten In & Trostes far Oliamis
Atcbins. I1'm ote in o possitioh Whers I van YWrlilo ooghesi on
that dpoount T8 cover the 0320 stoforseiis

Hopafuily, I'13 be sesing you on Wadneadzy nighz
af nestt week BE the Vietory Disnsr. I nct, I'll ook to
fak you oul liere in Californic Yeélfors ton long.

Bost regards,

Eerbert W, Kal=<ach
MaiXiee

. g——— ————
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THE WHITE HOUSE
. WASHINGTON

Key Biscayne, Florida
August 18, 1973

Dear Bob:

Bebe just told me what you and he tried to do
about paying for the pool which we put in as a
; surprise for Pat.
Much as I appreciate this most generous act, ~
I cannot accapt it from either of you. I have
therefore asked Rose to prepare a check for
you in the amount of $10, 000 (which is the
amount I understand you paid out for various
parts of the installation of the pool).

With my thanks and warmest personal regards,

-

Sincerely,

F

Mr. Robert Abplanalp
& 10 Hewlitt Avenue
Bronzville, New York

Enclosure
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MEMORANDUM OF INTERVIEW

DATE ; Thursday, August 8, 1974, 10:30 a.m. to 11:05 a.m.

PIACE: Office of Attorney TED KLINE

2401 Douglas Road
Miami, Florida

PRESENT: Mre, FEINBERG, Witness

Mr. TED KLINE, Attorney
Mr. Daniel R, Taylor, Special Agent

Interview conducted by Special Agent Daniel R. Taylor.

1.

2,

3.

3.

6.

Mr. FEINBERG's firm, DESIGNERS FLOORING, INC., has done tile
work at the following addresses:

A. 490 Bay Lane in March, 1969.
B. 500 Bay Lane in March, 1969.
L. D10 pay Lane in may, i1¥oY.

DESIGNERS FLOORING has received a total of §$1,927.00 for all
of the work they have done. (See attached schedule).

All work was requested and paid for by REBOZO. Denominatioms of
bills for cash payments could not be recalled by FEINBERG.

DESIGNERS FLOORING has not performed any additional services
for those listed in the subpoena or at any of the addresses
listed therein except for DONALD BOUTERSE. FEINBERG said that
he has occasional contact with BOUTERSE, who is an architect.

When asked about others who may have done work at any of the
addresses, FEINBERG stated that he believed the contractor for
the buildings' rehabilitation was CALIWELL-SCOTT ENGINEERS.
FEINBERG also recalled that a putting green arrvived one day
while he was present at President NIXON's residence, FEINBERG
thought it was a gift from ARNOLD PALMER.,

After the issuance of the subpoena, Mr, FEINBERGC provided all
information freely and voluntarily.

:‘_f?md.f ﬂ-'-T:-f loe—

Daniel R. Taylor
Special Agent
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AMD TRUAT COMPANY
LY AISCAYNE, FLORIDA 33140

February 20, 1973

Mr. Don Bouterse

Bouterse, Boorrelli, Albaisa
2921 S. W. 27th Avenue
Miami, Florida

Dear Mr. Bouterse: :

Please find enclosed a receipted deposit slip
in the amount of $ 210.78"for deposit to your
account number 1-0510-9 in full payment of the

. . " e it pt ke 1 : 3
balance (due on Brown Jordaa’a isvolce 2h3B3

Sincerely,

o= f ___;' -
f "" {-?'f*'r' i f

Il. Moncourt
Bkpr for Mr. Rebozo

hncls .'
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! | M. Miony. Special Assistant in the Oflice of the Deputy Divector,
] M e Arstsrroxa, The Deputy Divector is— :
M Hiowy. Mr, Malek,
ir. Anusroxa, How long have you been in that position? ;
| : .
Mr. Hiony, Approximately 1 year, I
My, Anstsrozag, Prior to that time!
My, Hlony, I was deputy assistant to the President, serving ps
wrineipal deputy to lLI&. Haldeman, who was chief of stafl at tle

! Vhite House, with one brief interlude of about 3 weeks, when I serves
; as a dupul{‘ to Haig during the initial transition phase aftee Mr
i Hauldeman left.

Mr. Arystroxa. When did you first come to the White Housel
I Mr. Hiony. January 20, IM&’.
Mr, Apstsrroxa, And from that period until the time you departed—

“'t:lti;i the time Mr. Haldeman departed—you served as his prineipal
i
A Mr. Hiwwy. No. I worked in various eapacitics for him, starting out
as o stafl assistant, and eventually ending up as his principal aide, and
then his deputy.

AMlr, AxmsTroxe. Now, ean you relate for us what, if any, knowledp
i%ﬂ?}ul;mlﬁ of the Howard Hughes contribution ta Mr, Charles “Beba”

chozo

Mr. Many, To the best of my knowledge, and to the best of my
recolleetion, 1 have no knowledge of it.

Mr. At:um:m. You first learned of that contribution from pres
arcnnnis

Mr. Hiany, Yes, sir,
~ Mr., Annsmnoxe. Can you tell us if there is any relevant hnckErnunﬂ
information—any mnformation that you feal is relevant to offer by way
of background information to that transaction ? Let us go off the recon!
for a second.

Discussion off the record.]
[r. AmssTroxe. Back on the record. You may put that on.

Mr. Higsy, [ have no knowledge of the IHughes contribution. I am.
however, aware of the fact that My, Haldeman told me that during
one of the discussions he had with the President at the time of, or ini-
medintely after, his resignation, the President indieated that Mr
Rebozo did have some funds that could be made available to Mr
Haldeman, and, as T nnderstand it, also to Mr. Ehrlichman, for the
pit of assisting their legal defense. And that is all,

v Anasmioxe. When did Mr. Haldeman relate thisto yon !

M, Hiawy. Ol T would say right before, or right after, his resigns-
tion from the White ouse, which was April 50,1073,

Mr, Amasrnoxe. And he indicated that, just prior to that—1I mean
the President had indieated that information tﬂgli.m_'

Me. Hhony. Not just prior to that, bt within the span of a few day<f.

Mr. Anusmroxe. Certainly within the period, April 15 to April
that his resigmation was being discussed !

M. Hiwany, Yes, 1 beliove so, Yes,

My, Anymsypoxa, And did he indicate whether or not he had had an)
further discussions with the President on that subject ? )

Mr. hosy. To my knowledge, he did not. He never indiented it t
me; whether he did or did not.

—_— -
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\Ir. Arstsrioxs, Did he indieate whether he took any action on that

1 !
“\te, Mgy, Not to me; no,

ir. Arssnoxa, Off the record for a second.

[heussion off the record.]

sir. Amstsrnoxe. All right, baek on the record. Do you recall where
L eonversation took plaee with My Tlaldeman®

e, Higny, 1 runl]e' do not ; no. _

e, AmtsTRoxa, Was anyone else present ? !
\r. Hesy. No, I do not believe so, 1 do not recall anyone being
wetit T don't recall anything other than the fact that he said it to

¥

Mr, Amsraoxe. Do you recall if Mr, Haldeman had been secking—

o been attempting to locate or ascertain where he might get funds
f bl defense ? ' 4

Ar. Higsy. I do not know if he had specifically been trying to as-

crain thenw T know that was one of the primary considerntions; one

f s major considerntions and concerns at the time of resignation,

«th in terms of general legal defense and just in terms of money to

e Ol

Mr. Amststnoxa. Did Mr, Haldeman indicate—do you know if Mr,
Hahileman had any discussions with Mr. Rebozo on that subject?

Me Hiawy, No, 1 de not, )

Mi. AsisTigiis, 06 you want to follow that ap? T will comn back to
L

Mr, Lexzsen, Do you know if Mr, Haldeman ever had any financial
trnsaclions with Mr. Rebozo at any time ?

Me, Hiosy, No, I do not, To my knowledge he did not; none that I
am aware of. )

Mr. Leszxen. Do you know if they ever discussed any specific
{mancial trammctions !

Mr. Hieny. Gee, not to my knowledge; no. Can you give me any
sreas o anything that might probe? I do not reeall any; no.

Mr, Lszxen. QK. Did you see My, Robozo on or about the time
that Mr. Haldeman sdvised you that Mr, Rebozo might Lave or had
lunds for legal defense!

Mr. Miawy. No, I do not believe so. T do not believe 1 have seen
lebozo since the Inst time 1 was down at Key Bisenyne which must be
more than a couple of months before Maldeman left, other than 1
bave seen him in the lali wandering around the White House; but
Lmean to have a conversation with him,

Me, Lexzxen, Did yon see him wandering about the hallways about
the same time that Mr. Haldeman advised you concerning the money
that My, Rebozo had 2

Me. Hiany. 1 do not know. e came up and spent some time with
the President, as I reeall, shortly after Eh][r. Haldeman left, but 1 do
not nssociate the two events particularly, Terry.

Mr. Lexzxer. Do you know what the purpose of his spending time
with the President was?

Mr. any. 1 think in his vole of being the President's friend. T
think the President was very distraught over the departurcs of
Messes, Haldeman and Ehrlichinan,

i . e — PR -
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was—the offer for assistance in legal fees, and he indieated, “Yes,
that's vighit ; we Dol talked about it And he said he was never told—
D indieuted that he also had not been told the source of the funding,
or apparently pvailable funding, I don’t believe hie's gotten any money
yet Tor legal defense from anyone, I think the genernl impression is
that ho is mdependently wealthy.

M. Leszxen, Did you say he indicated to you—this was 2 weeks ago,
Where was thut {

Mr sy, | ealled him on the phone, I think; to see how he was
IIWI-R.

M. Arststrono, And you mentioned to him that——

M. Hiony. That 1 was being called up here again.

Me. Anystroxa, OK, And did you remind My, Haldeman that yoy
had the discussion about the legal fmﬂ

Mr. Hiony, Yes,

Mr. ArmustRoxe. And did Mr. Haldeman recall what amount of
funds were being discussed at that time !

AMr, Hiony. Noj; 1 do not believe he did.

Mr. Anvstioxa. You mentioned $100,000, ¥

Mr. Hianv. 1 know, and after that 1 thought about it—the reason
that figure sticks in my mind, Um sorry to say, is from independent
reading of the newspaper. But no, there was no discussion of funids
whon L ealled My, Huldeman that T can recall.

Me. Awsrioxe, Do vou mean amounts?

Mr, Higsy. Amounts, . .

Mr. Ansesrroxe, Have you ever had diseussions with Me, Haldeman
swhoiio aniownts were dissusscd visw vig thin neior sonverantiond

Me. Hugwy, Not that [ ean vecall; no, The recollection 1 have of the
original conversation on mmounts—and it is wr{ Vi guo—was 400,000,
That Bebe had somewhers in the neighborhood of $100,000 available
to assist on legal fees. But, 1 would sure hate to be held to that.

AMr. Arsstrove, Well, did yon meation that to Mr, Haldeman as
part of your recollection, when you discussed it 2 weeks ngot

Mer. Hiany, No; Ldo not belisve that 1 did.

Mr. Arssrroxe, Did Mr, Haldeman indieate any area of concern
with regnrd to this topie?

Mr. Higsy. No. In fact, he was very lighthearted. He said, *Yeah,
that’s right ; we did disenss that.” He has never particularly indicat
much in the way of concern anytime T have talked to him. ;

Mr. Lexzxen. Did he indivate whether he had any diseussions with
anyvbody else regarding that subject ?

AMr. Hiony. No.

My, Awssrnosa, Whether he had been asked himself about that?

Mr, Thany, No; he did not,

Mr, Awarstona, Did he indicate to yon 2 weeks ngo whether he had
;nmfin By confacts at any time with Mr. Rebozo with regard to those

unis?

Mr. Hiany. No, he did not: but from just talking to him on the
pliane acensionally over the year, I am pretty sure he has
gotten any money (rom anybody.

Mr, Anmsieoxa, Fromanybody ¥

Mr. Hiony, Yes,

P ——
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THURSDAY, NARCH 21, 1074

1.5, Sexare,
Serrer Comarrrres ox
Pugsinexrian Casralos AcTivimins,
Washington, D.C.
The Seleet Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 2:22 pan,, in roam

T Russell Senate Ofice Butliding, Hon, Sam J, Ervin, Jry ehajr-
man,

Present : Senstor Brvin,
Also present : ‘Terey Lenzner, assistant chief counsel.

L ['”Hi following testimony was given prior to the arrival of Senntor
Srvin. : '

TESTIMONY OF HERBERT W. KALMBACH, ACCOMPANIED BY
EDWARD P. MORGAN, COUNSEL

Mr. Luxzxen. This is a continnation in execntive session. In vublic
L2at iy M Ralwbachs ins been proviousty sworn,
Mr. Kalmbach, did yon have occasion to diseuss with Mr. Rebozo
your fundraising activities in 1069 or 19707
Alr. Karatmaen. It would be my reeollection that T did.
Mr. Lexzser. And what was the purpose of youn discussing those
with him at that time.
ln! n,tht-r words, were you asking him for specific names of
WO !
) L'Jr. Karammacw, I reeall that in one instance, Mr. Rehozo sot it
_w: for me to see n Prospective contributor, Mr. J. Paul Getty, in
ropo,
And, T nm certain that he was awnre—uwell aware—of my fund-
raising nctivities in 1950,
Ir. Texzxve. So you think you had your discussion with him
somotime in 10707

Mr. Kataimacrn, ‘I'hat is my recollection sis to M. Gelty.

Mr, Lexzsin, Who asked you to see Mr. Rebozo with regnrd to -

Mr. Getty, if yon reenl]?

My, Karamacr, T don't reenll that. T don’t reeall if he talked to
mo abont it and he initinted it, or if someone siggested that T tall
to him, T saw him from thoe to thne in canmection with the San
Clemente property in matters involving the President, and T think
rmlr:uhlgr it eame np during one of those disenssions, that he suggested
hat 1 talk to My, Gietty, w1 pemeniber that he wentioned n My,
. Lansing Tays, who is M. Getty's attorney in New York.

T think there wero ofher instances sueh as the Gietty solicitation, but
nE this time T don't remember whnt they are.

(10181)
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Mr. Lexzxan Did hie indieate to yon when he initiated your
secing Mr, Gelty, that the Prosident had asked him to talk to you
about that and asked you to o something nbout the Getly con-
tribmtion?

A Kananacis T don't reeall that.

v, Texzxemn Did Mre. Rebozo, ov
these Tunils were to be set aside for use other |
tributions?

My Katarmacrr, T do not reeall that. I was my understanding,
and is my present vecolleetion, tiat Mr. Getty was to be solicited for
the 1970 senatorial eampnign program, in whieh T was the primary
solicitor of fands, And as 1 voenll that, Mr. Getty pledged, T think
it was $60,000, and that pledge was vealized on by Me. Gleason dealing
with Mr. 1Tays in New York. But that is my recollection.

Mr. Lexzser. Do you know if the funds went to the campaign
ot went to some other——

Mr, Karamacir, 1 don’t know.

A, Leszxrr, You don’t know how they were nsed ?

My, Kaamaerr T made the solivitation and received the pledge,
and as T sav. Mr. Lenzner, T am not sure whether it was 850,000 or
S100.000, bhut it is my best memory that it was SH0.000,

Mr. Lexzsen, But vou are not aware of who asked My, Rebozo,
if anybady did, to tntl to yon about seeing Mr. Getty?

ALy, Joatmnacin, No, T am not. T had the feeling at the time—
and this iz just an impression—that Te had known Mr. Getty per-

sonally from carlier days, and this is something he would set up for

e, See T T e e A bk hafosn thnd timo.,

F}Tr.ifmxzxuu. Would you remember when vou went to see Mr.
M

M Karamaci. Yes. T wonld. T think it was in August of 1970,
but T am not alisolutely eertain of that,

Mr. Leszser And your conversat ion with Mr. Rebozo was some-
time prior to the summer of 19707

Mr, Karatnaci, 1 think that is true.

My, Lexzxew. Do yon reeall where that eomversation taok place?

Mr, Karamaei, Noo It conld have taken place in San Clemente or
in Washington, or it conld have heen by telephone.

Mr. Leszser. Do vou reeall if anybody else was with you during
that discussion?

My, Karamacr. T do not.

Mr Leszser. Did von and Mr. Rebozo and Tresident Nixon ever
have joint conversations with regard to potential or specific con-
tributors?

Mr, Kararmaci. No, T reeall no such joint conversations.

Mr. Lexzsmr. Did you ever have a conversation with the President
with regard to speeific contribntors and contributions?

Mr. Kauspacn. Exeuse me. Would you vestate that question,
please?

Mr. Taxzser. Did vou and President Nixon ever discuss specific
contributors or contributions?

Mr. Iaramacsr. T don’t recall any conversations that were finanee
oriented. T think there were conversations that T had with the Presi-

anyhody else, indicate: that
finn for political con-
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dent from time to time where 1 would talk sbout a rurtio_ulnr eon-
i

tributor, but T don't recall any meetings that 1 had with the President
where the purpose of the meeting was to talk to lim about eampaign
finnnee, T think it came vy alinringe the course of conver=sation.

Mr. Lexzxuen, Have you ever on oceasion disenssed the Huoghes'
contribmtion with President Nixon 2

Mr Karamacir, 1 liave nol.

Mr. Laexzxen, Do you recall somotime in 1068 or 1960 l“ﬁi"llﬂ.'thF .
!

with Mr. Juck Glenson, (ileason’s conversations with Rebozo wit
regued o the acceptance of n contribution from somehody Tiving
nlioad ? )

Me. Kaammacie, Taninot cortain of your question.

My, Lexzxen. Let's ga off the vecord,

{I'Iim-nﬂslnn oll the record,)

Me, Leszxen. Buck on the record,

+ Did Mr. Rebogo sigrgest to vou that you tnlk to Mr, Crosby, the
head of Resorts International, to olitain political contribntions?

My, Kavaacir. Would you repeat the question?

AMr. Lexaxen, On one avension did Mr. Rebozo suggest to you that
you ouglhit to talk to a M, Croshy?

Ay Ii-{.u.‘.nnuut'u. Yos.

Mr. Luxzxer. And he is the head of the Paradise Island Resorts,
is that right?

Mr, Kauamaer. He was head of an organization that T knew ns
Resorts Tnternational, amd T think that T saw My Croshy on soveral
occnsions, amd one of the prime reasons that T wonld see him was
to—1 hadl the impression that he had not heen given some recognilion
by the sdministration, and it was more of an expression that le
was considored as n good friemnd. and please seo him, Terh.

SMLT ptisembe o -one defasion; Twat Tl Khow wieller M.
Rebozo seheduled this for me or whether T took the initiative—in see-
inf_r him for the pledge to the 1950 senatorial Campaign program,
which as T remembeor, the pledge was initially $25,000, and eventual Iy,
my memory tells me, eventually the amount of the contribution to
that progrim was $5.000,

Also, at this point T want to make it clear, T think that during
the 1060 progeam, 1 think your earlier question was whether T was
raising fumls at that time, and the anly funds that T recall that 1
received in 1068 was the $100.000 from Milton Semer, and T don't
recall whether T advised Mr, Rehozo about that or net. But T am
sure that Mr. Rebozo was aware of my trnst funds that I had under
my control,

Mr. Lexzsen, So, You are saying that Mr. Rebozo had noticed

that yon lad a considernble amount of money left over after the
1068 eampaignst

Mr. Karymacr. And that T was trustee for those funds. And,
you know, it woulil be my memory that he knew of those funds that
T was holding s trastee.,

Mr. Lexzsei 1o fact, did he not, in early 1960, and we have
the eheeks on this, send vou chiecks with him as sienator, checks for
money that were deposited in your trustee aceotints ¢

My, Katstnaear, "That i corveet, but 1 maintained that as a separate
trnstee account. And 1 was saying that he was also aware, in addi.
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tion to that that he sent to me, that he was also aware of the funds
that T had been asked to act as trustee for by Mr, Stans, on or about
Jununry 11, 1969,

Mr. Lexzyen, Well, ean you describe the civeumstances surronnd-
ing the fuet that he did furnish you with funds in 19697

Mr. Foarmnaci, Well, as T remember it, Mr. Lenzner, in February,
or March 1 think it was, of 1969—it could-have been April, or in that
time period—>Mr. Relozo indicated to me that he had certuin funds
left over—as T understood it and as T understand it now—left over,
1 think, from the 1968 eampaign. 1 think the fact is that they were
funds that T understood were Floridians For Nixon or something
like that, and again, as T remember it, he usked me to act as trusten
for those Tunds, and he sent me, T think in totality $100. First there
was about $216 and then there was another $200, and 1 think there
was only one disbursement ont of those funds of some 3060 to Mr.
Canlfiel). That, a5 T remember it, T was authorized to so dishurso
by Me, Ehelichman, and it would be my memory that Me. Ehrlichman
was aware of these funds that Mr. Reboza was holding and had been
holding, and that Mr. Ehelichman authorized me to_ aceept this
trustecship und also that he authorized me to make the disbnrsement
to Mr. Caulficld. Now, that is my best memory.

Now. in addition to this. T have heen advised in the past in several
different meetings such as this, that a $1,000 cheek was drawn in my
favor. Now. I don’t have any recollection of such a check. Tt may
well be that T did reccive it and disbursed it pursnant to some au-
thority. But T have no recollection of such.

- My Tevewer Wall wo ean show that te vou later and see if it

refreshes your recollection.

Mr. Karsnacu. All vight.

Mr, Lexzxer. Off the record.

[ Discussion off the record. ]

Mr. Lexzxer. As yvon reeall now, Mr. Kalmbach—and at some
point you will want to refresh your recollection from notes that you
say are over in the Special Prosceutor’s office——

Mr. Karauacn, 'That’s correct.

Mr. Leszyer. But to the best of your recollection, did Mr. Rebozo
know that the funds that lie was sending yon were going to be dis-
bursed, and disbursed for a nonpolitical eampaign ?

Mr. IKaramaci. My best recollection iz that there was an initinl
mailing to me of this check, with the admonition by Mr. Rebozo
that thiz be set up where T am trustee for these funds. And T think
the initial amount was just n couple of hundred dollars. And. my
recollection is, too, that this is wLut. T understood at the time, as
{}I_ml:s that had been left over from the commitiee, Floridians For

ixon.

Now, T don’t recall at that initial mailing that it was clear that
Mr. Rebozo knew or advised me that these funds would be later
dishursed for nonpolitienl purposes. But, T think there came a time,
within a month or twa (herealter, where it was evident that n state-
ment or bill Tind been veecived from Mr. Jack Caulficld for activities,
as Mr. Canlfiell alluded to if, these were activities aof a person who
“far the time being shall remain nameless,” that sort of thing, and
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1 did not know at that time who he was talking about. And it would
be my memory that T needid a couple of hundred dollars more in
order to eover this cheek for 8360w Lieh swas to be disbursed out of
this trnstee account, And that money was sent to me by Mr. Rebozo.

1 then was able 1o write a cheek against the then SO0 total, leaving -

the present balanee, which is still ontstanding in the bank, in the
Seenrity Pacific Banlk in Newport Beach, of some §31 or $18, or what-
over it is.

But. T think at the time that the dishursement to Jack Canlfield
pecurred, it would be my impression, which T would like to "‘lm
refroshod on by going throngh this file, it woulil be my impression
(n) that Me. Rebozo knew that these funds were going to he dis-
bursed for this purpose, and also (h) that Mr. Ehrlichman knew
and coneurred or further anthorized suely dizhurstment.

Mr. Leszxen. For the record, 1T want to furnish Mr. Kalmbach
with what has been previously obtained—which I will represent re-
flects a partial transeript of an interview with Mr. Clinrles G. Rebozo
in Miami, Fla., on October 17. 1973, and T want to furnish these
matorials to Mr. Kalmbach and Mr. Morgan, his attorney, for their
review with regard to the subject of attorney-client privileges so they
mav have aecess to this information.

I will also represent, on the record, that Mr. Reboza was asked
ander oath this morning which attorneys represented him with
regard to the guestion of the S100,000 contribution from TTughes, and
he responded that My, Gemmill did. Kenneth Gemmill, G-e-m-m-i-1-1,
we That 3T0 Qi 8lss (il When a=ked if he conld name some
other individuals that he consnlted with, he indicated that he con-
culted with M. Mever, with the President, President Nixon, and
with one othier individnal whose name escapes me now, bt who is not
M. Kalmbach, Tn oflier words, he did not specify this morning that
hie consulted with Mr. Kalmbach.

Now, to save time while we are waiting for Senator Ervin, T wonld
also like to point ont specifically for the record a nd for Mr, Morgan
and for M. Kalmbach, that in the questions and answers taken from
the tape, which tape was done heeause My, Frates requested a record-
ing of the conversation, the following questions and answers were
given, And T might say that T have heard this tape and T represent
that the transeript which T am going to ask to be made a part of this
record is an accurnte relleetion of what is on the tape as best, as T
conld hear it.

”I.r;xzm:n. Yoz, how alont Mr. Knlmboch? Thd you ever dlgenss thls with
LRI

Ttenozo, T probalily told him about (f, He was involved In—T saw him several
thmes ot the White Flonse and in California,

Texesen, And do yon rememler how L was, were you aepking hiz advice or
eonset?

Ttennzo. T don't think so, T think Il was just n general dlzengsion, You see,
Kalmbaeh nud T hoaid Dnsiness  discussions waturally, on the Han Clemente
tnterest, e oud Tworkesh on the Yorba Linda hiouse,

Lexzxen Ile, ot that thoe, he woas not aware of the fact that those funds

el Leen sapplied to you?
enkzo. That is correct.

Skipping over some immaterial parts.

Leszxew Apparently you had met with Mr. Kalmbnch In the White onse, at
8 num. In late Apeil of this year, do you recall that?
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Tirmozo. Yo, 1 recall it It wns the day that Haldeman and FEhrllchman
renlgued, he was theee,

And. then 1 heard the wort “principally” and the rest was in-
audilile on the tnpe.

Lexzxrn. Do you reeall (he two $50,.000 contrilutionsenme up?

ftemome, Yial, | bebleve 1 fobid Nl ot 1, That way 17T

Anid the rest of that sounded like Whe first time™ but was pretty

innudibile.
taxznen. Do yow teenll spectiiendly what you told him

yomt Ll Db wt thnt A TITERS
L hd been fuvolved In Fandraising, and

Thenomo, Na, otlive than—I1 menn,
b wann't ok to i sy poetel, T puess T Just ot the ey peaple thot shionhl

Lneew whiout A1,
Lswxin T you sk Wim whetlier you slionld send Tl money haek? 11d

thnd gy st nrise?
Henoza, Well, that was April 30, 1073, and 1 think the dectslon wits plraady

made, 1€ T i e, 1t was Just, for Lis apinlon,

Ticsmmnnl, Bl i weee sirendy decided, did you com
1hint you bl alremly Wbl tin el the pohey Lnelc ¥

Rinoen, 1 don't know, W, beeanse as 1 opecall 1he part about the Tlughes
maney, It waw just an [erclevant part of the eonverration, Trreleyant,

Laxasmn The purpise of the nicoting wis oot 1o lecns=s that?

Tennomo, N,

And then, skipping over another K“t of that, T later nsked : *Did
son have any other discnssions with him "

And he nnswerell. Rebozo answeredld, T don’t think =0.”

And T am just saying for the record, while we are here. that we
feel that this conversation plns Mr, Rebazo’s testimony undep oath
yesterday il this morning before the Select Commitieo indicatles
Bret, that he never songht any legal advice from Mr. Kalmbach
according to his own festimony with regard (o tike SIS0 ot
bution. e did not mise the attorney-client privilege when askel
about that conversation. And if, indeed. such a privilege existed,
whicl we believe elenrly, the record clearly demenstrates does not,
he has also clearly waived any privileges he may have had by both
disenssing it with ns on October 17. 1073, and by not raising the
attornoy-client privilege nt that time.

Of the record.

[ Discussion off the record. |

AMr. Laszsin Mr. Edward P. Morgan is representing Mr. Kalm-
bach here today.

Mr. Mo, Mr. Chaivman, in connection with the anticipated
testimony from Alr. Kalmbach, it perhaps should be indicated at
this point that Mr. Kalmbach has heretofore had some problem by
reason of an impression or thonght that serhaps the pertinent con-
versation was covered by the nllnmv}'--:-lliunt privilege. T think 1
porhaps shionld say upon the record that Mr. Lenzner hns acquainted
me, ns Mr. Knlnbueh's connsel, with statements undoer onth by Mr.
Reliozo on 1wo or more geeasions whiell snggest that e did not
vegnrid it hg o conversation coverod by the attorney-client privilege,
Mt i faet, D dicd not regand M, Kalmbach as Lis atiorney.

Towever, in view of the very etriet canona in the State of Cali-
fornin covering this matter with respeet to an atlorney, hoefore Mr,
Kadmbael testifies upon thiz mutter, T would appreciate the thoughts

ahout It and why

mailesbe and tell hilm
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——

of the Chair as to whether it is folt that a bona fide attorney-client

privilege is invalved here

Senntor Bavix. 1lave you put this statement in the record !
On the basis of this dntement, T woull rule that the statement

shows that there was not even

from Mr. Relozo's stand point, that

it wis really not—un utlm-jm_!r-nih-nt relationship was not ereated, and
for that reason, that Mr, Kalinbach would be roquired 1o testify,
M. Moneas, With that statement of the chairman, Mr. Kahbach,

it §5 any thought that you shonlid proceed.
My, Lpxzxpn 1 think
Kalmbael ane or two questions.

As 1 undorstand, My, Kalmbach, A, Rebozo did not request you

to o any legnl research t
AMre Warsmac, e did not,

My Leszxex, And did he pay you any retniner or fee for

anyvihing!
Mr. K awunaci, No, he did not.
Mr. TLesaser,
had was hased

thing ealled the attorney-client basis. Is that correct?
Mr. Kanamacn, That is correct.
Mr. Lexzxow But

an attorney-client basis!
My Warsnacn. 1le Jdid not at that time.

My, Leszxen, Awd on the basis of that, Mr. Chairman, and also on
the transeripts and My, Hehozo's sworn testimony, T would suggest

Mer. Kalmbach be divected to answer the questions.
Senntor Exvix. 1 5o direcl. :
Mr. Leszxen. Now, as 1

on this matter on the Highes' money !
Mr, Kavsmaon. Tdid

iuul for the record, muy 1 just nsk M.

And s 1 understand it, the only concern that you
moerely on the fact that at the time of April 30,
1072, when e asked to speak to you about—1 nm sorry, April 80,
1978—that on April 50, 1973, after Robozo had discussed o number
of other matters, he indicated to von that he wanted 1o go on some-

ho later disenssed this matter with yon on
shoier ociaieh i January of 1054 when he did not specify it was

anderstand, Mr. Kalmbach, youn pre-
pared a memorandum reflecting your conversations with Mr, Rebozo

Mr. Lexzxen. You had put that in a sealed envelope direct to me
and 1 would like to unseal that now and have that presented and ask

vou to read that into ! he record.
Mre Kanstnaci.
entitled *Memornnidum Ttelative to Conferences with

Yes, ‘This memorsmndnm is dated February 3, 1974,

(", (3, Rebozo on

Monday, April 50, 19733 ‘Posday, May 1, 1973; and Tuesday, Janu- -

ary 8, 1074 Sometime during the woek of April 23, 1973, Bebo

Rebozo ealled me nt my oflice in Newport Beach—T think he wns L)
enlling from Koy Tisenyne—and told me D had o matter he wanted to

disenss with me, nd aslee] when 1 wonbd next s in the Tast,

1 told him that T, too, hul some items that T wanted to go over
with him. sl that 1 was weheduled to be deposed in W
10 ., Monday, April 20, and that perhaps we col
time during my 1- or S.lay stay in the Capital, if
to be there at thet time. e anid he would bhe in W

ashington at
il meol some
he was going
ashington over

the weekend, nnid suzgested that we et together Sunday evening,

g —
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April 29, The way we left it was that he wonld call me carly in the
ovening about the time of my projected areival at the Madison
TTotel.

On Sunday Jim O'Connor and 1 flew into Washington from
Phoenix, Ariz, areiving at Dulles Aivport avonnd 715 pan., and at
the Madison aroundd 8 pan. At the time of our check-in, T was !Imlﬂi‘!l
a telephone slip by the desk elerk which indicated that a My, Gregory
had ealled. T remember showing the slip to Jim and identifying
Gregory to him as Bebe's nlins (1 think it is his middle name).

Bebe had told me in his eall during the prior week that he wonld
use the nnme Gregory to identify himself if lie missed me when he
ealled the hotel and had to leave a message. T remember that he used
that same alins at different other times in earlier years in similar
eirenmstances.

T returned Hebe's eall around 8:15 to the White House where he
was staving, and we were inmmediately connected, He asked me if
T could come down then or if it would be more convenient for us to
meet earlier the next morning. Tt was finally decided that T wonld
see him at 7:45 or 8 o'clock the next morning, and that we would
meet in the lobby of the western wing of the White House.

At abont T:20 on Monday worning, April 30, T took o eab from
the Madison to the Pennsylvania Avenue front gate entranee of the
White Houze. T went theongh the gate using my White Touse panss,
and entered the lobby sometime between 740 and 8 o'clock, The
i)l.:]'.‘_ﬂ_i'j[ (N1} l._i“_‘_‘ lit‘HL I'Il]il.‘l‘l l;:!'.}.’\," ul“] u“tl”ll.ll{'l.‘l‘l lll‘l i 1'| Il.;f IIII".’: 'ﬂ'li.]l:“
5 or 10 minutes he came out and met me.

I recall that while T was waiting Bob Haldeman came into the
lobby through the front entrance. Ie saw me. expressed surprise, and
came over and shook my hand. T don’t remember that we said any-
thing other than an exchange of hellos, except he did ask me who
T was waiting to sce. T told him that T was there to see Bebe, He
simply nodded, wished me well, and departed the lobby through the
side door nearest the receptionist,

My total conversation with TTaldeman didn’t take more than 1 or
2 minutes: T have not seen or spoken to him sinee that date,

When Bebe ecame ont and after we had exchanged greetings, he
debated with himself as to where we shonld have our talk. Finally
he decided we should use the Fish Room. which is just off the lobhy.

© We went together and sat in the corner neavest the door. After we

had sat down and Hebe had sent the steward for some cofloe, he ashked
mie how things were going aml T replied that although it was o poriod
of strain, thal Barbara and T were bearing up, and that all things
econsidered, things were going well.

T recall that 1 asked Bebie to relay my lest wishes to the Presi-
dent and to the Family, and to tell them that T wished them well
1Te then said that after our hrief conversation the night hefore that
he had told the family that we had just talked and that they hnd
asked him to say hello for them all,

At this point, we began onr discussion of the varions matlers to
be considered, and it was agreed that we would go theongh my list
of items before we talked of the mntter that Tebe wanted to diseuss,

#
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My items ineluded sueli mistters as lo my efforts relative to a re-
finnncing of the San Clemente property, the status of a recent offor
that T el recoivial relutive to the purichase of the President’s Whit-
tier property, tie status of the President’s tax eefad for 1072, which
wis experted to bssie that week, sl cortaln miscollancous questions
relative to the madotenance of the San Cleente property ineluding
the status of the gol £ conrse fnetlity,

After wo bl spent 10 or 16 winutes covering these points, Bebe
went into the matter that bie wanted to discuss. At the very ontset,
he sl swords to thie effoet, “Can T now go b an attorney-chiont lisis
with you, Hepls, i disenssing o personal preablens that T have?" 1
replied that T would o regnid o diseussion on whatever followed ns
that betwern attorney sl client, amd psked him then to proceed.

e suid the Prosiilent had askad lim to speak to me about this

roblens and nol Manrviee Stans, He sabd e had persona)ly reesived
Enm.nrm in enpipaign contrilaitions from Dick Dannoer represonting
Toward Taghes, He said that T ol recvived two cash contribu-
tions of S5O0 cach in 1069 and 1970 (e didn’t particularize os
to the time il place of suel payments or whether the S100,000
had been earmarked by TTughes as being intended for n specifie
eampaign or eumpe ij‘:llilf.

e sabd that the TRS hind seliduled o meeting with him on this
very sulject, which woulll be held 2 or 8 weeks henee, e said that
b Tonel distirsenl puiet of the funds to Rose Woods, to Don Nixon,
to Fd Nixon il to unnamed ofhers during the intervening vears, and
that he was now wsking for my counsel on how to handle the problem,

in Lespmasat (0 1y l-pl«l'.--lirlll*t. he reitorated that the moncy  had
been griven to him as a contrilmtion by TTaglies, and that the expendi-
tures he had made to the several individuals ineluding Rase and the
Presitdent’s two biot hers il come From thie Thighes' eash.

T then said that my adviee was that he <hould get the best tax
lawyer that Die conhl fined, and give him anly the entire story
it also the balance of the Tughes eash for roturn to Thaghes and
list of evoryone to whom he bl given money from these fands to
whieh st should be attached, whutever backap could be obtained to
show the nse to whieh snch funds had Tesen put by the reeipienis,
Fsaid that he and his attoeney shoulil then lay out the facts of the
mattor exactly to the TRS.

Tiehe in reply to my advice expressed grave reservations about so
doing for the stated reason that, “This tonches the President and the
President®s family, und 1 just ean't do anything to add to his prab-
lems at this time, Hoeb,™”

T then said 1 wonld like to ehieck the validity of my advice with
Stanley Ebner, who T identified as the then sonornl eotimsel at OMT
i e Whive Toonse, ndicating fuether o Stain had been: contisel
to Maurice Stuns” finanee committen during the 1972 camjmign, and
that T bl Bogean his duties with Stans ofter the new finanee law
toole effect on A pril 7, 1072,

Biebe was vy queasy nbont me talkinge to anyone ahout tHis
matter, amd 1 opssured hime T wonlil not anention his name to Stan.
andd would talk to bim only on o hypothetical basis. T added that T
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would feel better about the adviee T had given him if he would
authorize me to chieek my thinking with Stan. -
Finnlly, Belw ngroed amnil we snid goodbye to cach other after

" pgrreeeing to meet the next morning at 8:0 in the Tobby of the west

wing of the White Touse. Tmmedintely after Bele and 1 parted,
T used the phone in the loliby and enlled Stan st his office in the
Excentive Office Building, T Tound Lim in, and in response to my
request for o few minutes of his time, he suggested that T eomo
rigght over. j

T went over to Stan's office nbant 9 o'vlock, and after a very brief
oxchange of amenities, T nshed Tim to let me chieck my judgment
ageninst bis as to o spoeciad situation Dt il arisen.

Mr. Lpszxun. Senator, T don't know what your time probilems are.
o yom want to hear all of this? I

Senntor Faves, That's all right. T will tell them to come if they
need me,

M Warsnacr, T then veconnted the facts as earlier expressed to
me by Bebe. Aml T told him that in the fact situntion: A" ling
received S100.000 in cash contribntions and that he had not for-
warded siel funds to any entnpaigm or eampaigns but bl instead
held sneh funids over o perisd of vears, and liad in foet dishirsed part
af such 100000 to sther individunls for miscellaneons  porposzes.
AT wag now confronted with talking to the TRS and had asked me
for my advice.

T then 1okl Stan exnctly what my advice liad been. My recounting
to Stan was as elose to the Facts that Belwe had given me as []Hﬂ-‘_ﬂ‘ib!u
without, in faet, giving away Bedes fdentity. T think T also ran
anickly over several of my own problems with which Stan was
familine, and asked for his comments on these problems.

Stan amresd completely with what T had ailvised Bebe, and ex-
pressed himself that he eonlidl not see any other eanrse Tor “A" to
take in the faet situation presented. T left Stan's office about 9:15
and procceded to Fal Margan's office in the Farragat Duilding where
T met Jim and Fal. Jim and T left Eid's office around 9:45 to meot
William Dabrovir for my 10 a'vlock Nader-Butz dopesition.

T again met Bebe the next morning, T arrived by eab from the
Madizan, and was in the lobly wroand 8280, When Bele rame ont
to see me, T remember that he—that we wanders] aronnd the lobhy
floor looking for a private meoting place. Finally with Rose Woods
along, we went into a small reom on the ground floor of the west
wing. Rose loft ns, and we sat down helind a elosed door.

T began reconnting my visit with Stan including his confirmation
of my suggestod conrse of conduet for Tlebe to follow, and before
T had eompletely finished, Tele eat short further diseussion of the
matler with a somewhal halling comment, that he saw no problem but
he thanked we for my thonghts.

T had the feeling at the time that he had made up his mind on
what to da before that meeting, and ent me short when he found
that T had ot come up with o more neceptable alternative to my
advice ol Mowday morning.

Tebe then lomehed into o bitter denuneiation of the press, the
Frvin conunittee, nnl the erities of the President generally. T rocall
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thut he again urged me to move up on the refinaneing of the San
Clemente property, Bebo was very warm toward me, and expressed
his appreciation for my counsel, and underlined his widerstanding
that we had Been in an attorney-client rn-l:'.tinnslnr during our dis-
evssions of he TTughes eash. 1, too, rerdlirmed the attorney-cliimt
stiulps of onr tulks, )

Our entire conversation that Tuesday morning did not Inst longer
than 15 or 90 minntes, and T peend]l that T feft the White Tlouse
aronnd 0 aomn, *

A thind meeting was held with Bebe on Tuesday morning, Janunry
R, 1071, He and T lid talked by telephone onee or fwiee after le
arvived in San Clomente to e swith the President during his stay
in California, Never nt any time during these telephone conversations
didl Bebe mention divectly or indirectly one discussions in the White
Tonse o April 40, May 1,

And finadly he ealled and asked me to meet with him on Tuesday
Jammey B 1 agreed to meet Wi at 8:30 in the morning ot the mess
at the western White TTouse, On that date when T arrived at the
gate, the sunnd tolil e that Mr. Rebozo Toued Teft worsd that T shoulid
proceed divectly 1o the guest house in the Tiving vompoini. This
T did amd arvivisl ot the guest honse—which is dirvetly across a
coutt from the President’s quarters—at B350,

When T entersd the guest honse. Bele told me that the reason he
had switelied onr meeting place was beentise e had learned that a
greatl number of thee piress Weile ovei i O ifllens, and wa wanld he
afforded greater privacy within the compound. Our meeting lnsted
for about 1 hour and 16 mintes and ranged across a number of
sulijrets

When Bebe called the meeting several days before, he indicated
that the primary reason was that he wanted to discuss the Richard
Nixon Foundation with me. Wi spent abont 30 minutes discussing
the Foundation, then moved on to eover other subjects.

At one point somewhat near the end of the meeting, Pebe saild
words to me to the effect that :

ndosiaedly, Herty, T hinve oot told you thet after you and T talked last
springe reganding the Hmghies money, 1 found that T hml wot in fact disbursed
any of the Thuchies” enals to the seveedl penple T omamisl. When 1 went Lt
thie sl depemdt Do, T fomd tliat [he wrappers aroand it eash hid mot
eon dbsturhel, sl o 00 was Geae Mot oo part of this meney lad bheen wsed
iharkng the »overal yoara 10 wis in my box,

1 diddn't muake any comment at all to Belre when he made this state-
mont other than 10 neknowledge what he T said, We then went on
to other tems on the agends, and 1 left him aronnd 945 and drove
up to Tos Angeles—abiout a 2-howe drive—for a luncheon moeting.

My, Luxzyvn, Seontor, that is the end of it.

My, Watamaers That’s the el of it,

Mr, Leszxpin. Sonator, beciiieae of the sensitive nature of this, only
five of ux here—beenuse there wie only five of ns that know about
the existence of this, 1 ane asking that the teanseript e sealed and
delivered 1o you personally, amd Falso ask you fo diveet us, all of the
individials hese, that we not diselose to any other person, exeept in
Mr, Kalmbaeh's ense olvionsdy 1o Me. Jaworski’s geoup, and in my
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{ becomes necessary to follow up on this; but

L ]
ense, to investigators if i ! f ! 1
o be directed not to disclose or discuss this

other than that, that w

with anyone. :
vou to follow those instructions. If every-

Senator Ewvix. I direct
one will keep silent about this thing, nothing will get out except n

those ways. .
Mr. Luszxen. That's why we waited for you, Senator.

[ Discussion off the record.
[ Wherenpon, at 328 pa.,
recessed. |

O

the hearing in the above-entitled matter

e —— e, | —
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hr.

Aoril 1, 1579

Hr. C. Rebozo
450 Bay Lane
Xey Biscayne, Florida

Dear #Hr. Rebozo:

We hereby ackanowledge receipt of tha
two keys to Safe Decosit Box No. 2143 leased
in the names of C. Rebozo and R, M. Woods at
our 350 Park Avenue, New York Citv Office.

To effect the surrendar of the box
we enclose our reguirsd form which we rasgquest
thak wan avaouwke and ratuen bo na 28 eour

aarliegd convenienca. Y

It i3 our understanding that one of
these surrender forms was furaished to
Miss Val of Vincent Andrsws, Inc. for trans-
mittal to you. 1In tihe event you have recaived
one from HMiss Val, please disrsgard the form
wa are enclosing herein.

Very truly yours,

Raymond P. Paughnan
Assistant Vice President
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Dacembar 2, 1971
£EeRSE-

MEMCRANDUM FCR

Honorable Richard Helms

Director
Central Inteilizence Agency

SUBJECT: —1

Referrced

John D. Ehrlichman
Asslstant to the President
for Domestlc Afiairs
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FEalmbach

(numerous contacts in 1972)

Kendall
11/22/71 re trip to Russa

King

B/14/72 call pending: King of Hughes Tool Co.,
Houston, (205) 234-7038

Ludwig

v10/15/72 breakfast with Webb and Ludwig

Maqruder

8/16/72 Meeting
8/171/72 Meecting
9/14/72 Meeting
Mcl.aren

7/29, 9/11, 9/29/71 (Meetings re Airline merger)

Mitchell

(numerous contacts)

Monerief p 32 ﬁb

»12/16/71 Wild, Moncrief and Hammond :ﬂ
12/16/71 lunch with Moncrief, Hammond and Wild
,,a;zlx?z Moncrief and Hammond




